MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner
Department of Law

FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal
Division of Human Resource

DATE: February 29, 2024

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor
(Council Meeting — March 7, 2024)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Patrick Jorgensen, Municipal Engineer Sr., Grade 528E, $3,460.24 biweekly in the Division of
Engineering, effective February 7, 2024.

William Wood-Jenkins, Engineering Technician Principal, Grade 519N, $28.322 hourly in the Division of
Engineering, effective March 13, 2024.

Terrence Tichenor, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 515N, $21.797 hourly in the Division of Streets and
Roads, effective February 7, 2024.

Crissy Mullins, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 511N, $18.876 hourly in the Division of Police, effective
February 1, 2024.

Emily Faye, Public Information Officer, Grade 518N, $24.222 hourly in the Division of Emergency
Management, effective January 24, 2024.

Claude Lewis, Public Service Worker, Grade 508N, $18.739 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet
Management, effective February 21, 2024.
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PERMANENT SWORN APPOINTMENTS

Scott Evely, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $41.300 hourly in the Division of Police, effective January 17,
2024,

Evan Northcutt, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $41.300 hourly in the Division of Police, effective January
17, 2024.
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